Pine Ridge
REGIONAL LANDFILL

105 Bailey Jester Road » Grriffin, Georgia 30224
Phone (770) 233-9081 « Fax (770) 233-0047

February 9, 2010

Mr. Duane R. Demeritt, Operations Manager
Austell Public Works

5000 Austell-Powder Springs Road, Suite 101
Austell, Georgia 30106-2428

Dear Mr. Demeritt,

This letter serves as a disposal capacity assurance for waste generated by the City Austell
from 2006 to 2017. The name of the disposal facility is Pine Ridge Landfill and is located
at 105 Bailey Jester Road, Griffin, Ga. 30223.

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division permit number for this facility is 018-
008D (MSWL) with a permitted capacity of 30.000,000 tons.

Based upon the estimated life of the facility, there is sufficient capacity to meet the solid
waste disposal needs of the City of Austell through the year 2017.

This assurance is based upon the City of Austell disposing of approximately 96,302 tons
of MSW waste at this facility between the years 2006 and 2017.

Thank you for your business partnership and we look forward to providing
environmentally sound waste disposal options for the foreseeable future.

Sincerely,

[ b,

Tim Johnson
Republic Services

Division Manager Post Collections
Pine Ridge Landfill




